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January 17, 2018

To: CCR Operating Record
Re: Notification of Completion of Closure pursuant to 40 CFR 257.102(d)

Closure of the Inactive Coal Combustion Residuals (CCR) Surface Impoundment at the M.L.
Kapp Generating Station was completed on January 12, 2018. Closure was completed by
leaving the CCR in place and installing a final cover system, in accordance with 40 CFR
257.102(d). This notification and the attached written certification from a qualified professional
engineer have been prepared in accordance with 40 CFR 257.102(h) and 257.105(i)(8).

This notification applies to the following CCR unit at this facility:

CCR Surface Impoundment
M.L. Kapp Main Ash Pond Area

Print Name Title
Jeff Maxted Lead Environmental Specialist

Phone No. or Email Address
(608) 458-3853; jeffreymaxted@alliantenergy.com
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Sargent & Lundy‘:«

Rachel Rivera, P. E.

Sargent & Lundy L.L.C.

55. E. Monroe

Chicago, Il 60603

E-mail: rachel.a.rivera@sargentlundy.com
(TEL) 312-269-2359

January 12, 2018
Project No. 13391-009
Letter No. SL-AL-KAPP-AP-18-0001

Interstate Power and Light Company
M.L. Kapp Generating Station Ash Pond Closure Project

Mr. Robert Huschak

Plant Manager

Interstate Power and Light Company — M.L. Kapp Generating Station
2001 Beaver Channel Parkway

Clinton, 1A 52732

Mr. Huschak:

On behalf of Interstate Power and Light Company (IPL), Alliant Energy has retained Sargent &
Lundy L.L.C. (S&L) as the Engineer of Record to design the closure of certain coal combustion
residuals (CCR) units in accordance with 40 CFR Part 257 Subpart D — Standards for the
Disposal of Coal Combustion Residuals in Landfills and Surface Impoundments, as well as the
lowa Administrative Code (IAC), Chapters 567-100 through 567-103, and 567-108 at the M.L.
Kapp Generating Station located at 2001 Beaver Channel Parkway Clinton, IA 52732.
Construction began in April 2017 and closure of the inactive CCR surface impoundment is
complete as of the date of this letter.

Based on S&L'’s field observations pursuant to our contract with Alliant Energy and the review of
the Construction Documentation Report prepared by SCS Engineers, dated January 11, 2018,
the inactive CCR surface impoundment has been closed in accordance with the applicable
project specifications, design drawings, and the requirements of 8257.102. Please note that a
written Closure Plan (§257.102(b)) is not required for this facility as of the date of this letter. This
notification is provided to meet the requirements of §257.102(f)(3).

If you have any questions, please contact me at (312) 269-2359.

Yours very truly,

E&M euum,&\

Rachel Rivera, P. E.
Licensed lowa PE # 22076
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Copies:

K. Wilhelm - Alliant Energy
J. Maxted - Alliant Energy
D. Buchel - S&L

T. Laughlin - S&L
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